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From: Danielle A. Cohen, Esq. {cohend@traguenor.com]
Sent: ' Tuesday, July 21, 2009 10:00 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS REQUEST

Principal Office

1000 5™ ST.
Suite 200
Miami Beach, FL 33139

iVIaiIing address

1000 5™ ST,
Suite 200
Miami Beach, FL 33139

Manager/Managing Member Address
Danielle A. Cohen

1000 5™ sT.
Suite 200
Miami Beach, FL 33139

EEI/EIN

Trague Nor, LLC

Document Number L06000112432
FEI/EIN Number 80-0370266

Danielle A. Cohen, Esq.
E] cid:image001.jpg@01CE

Legal Fee Auditing &
Outside Connsel Management
1000 STH ST, 8TE 200
Miami Beach, Fi, 33139

P: 786-924-7301

T 786-513-0229
colendi@itraguenor com

www fraguenor.com

THE INFORMATION CONTAMNED ENTHIS TRANSMISIION MAY CONTARN PRIVILECELY AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IT IS INTENDED ONLY
FOR THE LISE OF THE PFIRSCONCS) NAMED ABOVT (F YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE DERERY NOTIFIFD THAT ANY REVIEW,
ISSEAMINATION, DISTRIBUTION QR DUPLIATION OF THIS COMMUNICATION 15 STRICTLY PROHIBITED. T YOU AR NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT,
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